. , : - i , T D N - o o N
R s . N . e
- e LT . W e . 2
] T e - . e
- : R O T . = - . i
al " : , . x
B B
i - ’ :
, -
© T .
\ 8 : koo
’, g v L
...
§ - : :
: z B ¥ e,
i . P i v

\ w\f S = ‘\ ) “ m
W | Lk fEt | R
, R p £ o
" ) . _ ;
o SRl s




STATE DF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT
E OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION =

STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
T SANTA FE: NEW MEXCO 878501
July 2, 1981 mm«m

- 2 con . ?Re; ‘ CASE NO- ——‘——128'}‘—'—“—‘—‘—"‘—
Mr. Tonny R _ta, Attorney “ORDER NO. R-6120-
Dugan Production Company ~ i
: P, 0, Box 208 , o
: Farmington, New Mexico 87401 Applicant:
Dear Slr- ' k
| 3 : Enclosed herew1 h are two copies of the above-referenced
D1v1510n order recently entered in the subJect case. é
E 'Dlrector
JDR/£A°
Cbpy of'brder'also séht £b: : ‘ <

Hobbs OCD
‘Artesia’ OCD X

. Aztec OCD X
‘Other =~ .
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' §AN’JUAN’COUNTY;"NEH’HEXI&O}
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i | STATE OF NEW MEXICO
| ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
I 0IL CONSERVATION DIVISION

N THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
ALLED BY THE DIL CONSERVATION
OIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING 1

| CASE NO. 7281
| Order No. R-6720
; | ,

PPLICATION OF DUGAN PRODUCTION
CORPORATION FOR DOWNHGLE'CG“HINGL!NG,

"ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

i This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.qglbn419h§l17; 1§81.‘
Bt Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

 NOW, ‘on this_15t  day of July, 1981, ths Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

recommendationa of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

llithe owner and opetrator of the Windfall Well No. 10, located in

Undesignated Gallup and Basin-Dakots production within the weli—

: nni;‘xu cspable of low marginal oil production only.

premises,
. FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as requirsd
by 1law, the Divi;ionahaaAJurisdictiqn 9f this cause and the

subjset matter thereof.

(2) 'fh;§ fﬁ§‘§p§i1¢aht. bﬁgan Rpoddetiéh,Corphration,fgs; 

tﬂalt F. of Section 31, Township 26 North, Range 11 West, NHPM,
San Juan Tounty, New Mexico. 3 - i

{3) That the applicant sesks suthority to cowmingle

bore of the above-deacribed well.

»(4)"fhhtfobu”ﬁhi»&hdaiignatcd‘Gailup'zoﬁi,atht sub ject

~{3) That from the Basin-Dakota zcns, the subjsct well is
capable of low marginal gas production only. : '

(6) That the proposed commingling may result in ﬁho‘roeovﬁiyt-

|ipreventing waste, and will not vioclate correlative rights.

df’addltidnal hydrocarbons from. each of the subject pools, thareby !
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Case No, 7281
Order No. R-6720
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(7) That the reservolr charscteristics of sach of the

ggubject zones are such that underground waste would not be caused
tEy'the proposed commingling provided that the well is not shut-in
‘ifor an extended period. T '

%% (8) That to afford the Division the opportunity to assess
‘ithe potential for waste and to expsditiously order appropriate
‘remedial action, the operator should notify the Aztec district
bffice of the Division any time ths subject well is shut-in for
'7 consecutive days. 2 - :

i . (9) That in order to allocats the commingled production
-ito each of the comaingled zones in the subjsct well, all of the
‘commingled oil production should be allocated to the Undesig-
inated Gallup zone, and all of the commingled gas production to
the Basin-Dakota zone. , ,

" IT IS THEREFURE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Dugan Production Corporation, is
hereby authorized to commingle Undesignated Gallup and Basin-
Eakbtt production within the wallbore of the Windfall Well No.

10, located in Unit F of Section 31, Township 26 North, Range
i1 Hoqt,iNHPM, Sgn Juan County, New Maxico. : Lo :
’% (2) That all of the commingled oil production shall be
nllocated to the Undesignated Gallup zone and all of the com-
ingled gas production shall be allocated to the Baginsnnkota

ane.

otify the Divieion's Aztec district office any time the well haa
een shut-in for 7 consecutive days and shall coricurrently pre-
sent, to the Division, a plan for remedial action.

©(A) That jurisdiction of this causs ia retained for the
entry of asuch further orders as the Division may deem nscessary.

R o N i

STATE ‘OF NEW MEXICO
R

N DIVISION
' 7K |5 o
: 2%
Director -

7.

(3)  That the opsrator of the subject well shall immediately -

v_t,7¥7$lnt;'Fi, New Mexico, on the day‘énd year herein- -
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'BEFORE:

-For the 0il Conservatxon

'For the Applicant:

' Page 1

STATE OF QEV MEXICO :
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPAR'I‘PENT
OIL CO‘ISERVATION DIVISION
STATE 'LAND OPFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO
17:June 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

‘Abbiiéatioh of”ﬁﬁéén“PfaduétiOn Cor-
’poratlon for downhole commlngllng,
'San Juan County, New MEXlCO.;

CASE
7281

Daniel S. Nutter
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
S APPEARANCES

‘Ernest L. Padllla, Esq.
Legal ‘Counsel to the D1v1510n
State Land Office Bldg.

- ‘Santa Fe, ‘New Mexico 87501

“Division:

Tommy Roherts,”Esq.; i

Dugan Productlon Compqny

P, O. Box 208 ,
“Farm*ngton, ‘New Mex;co 87401
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TOM DUGAN

 Direct Examination by Mr. Roberts

EXHIBITS

‘Applicant Exhibit One, Map

Applicant Exhibit Two, Plat

Appiiééﬁﬁ'Eiﬁihiffiﬁfee,‘Log

Appli¢ant Exhibit Four, Daily ‘Report

pﬁiicanthxhibit*FiVe,yfést

O

P,




b

e

Pomh o ek
& =

e

14

2

16

17

G et o S S e

W ® 9 e % e W oW

18

y

2 8 8B

bk R B Wt A 5

3
MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Casé Number
7281. |
; MR. PADILLA: Application of Dugan

Prodﬁction Corporation for downhole comminglina, San Juén
Couﬁty, New Mexico.

| MR. RO%ﬁngE Mr. Exami;er‘ my name is
Tommy Roberts, general counsel for Dﬁééanrﬁduéﬁiéh”Céfp;,
P;yo. Box 208, Farmihéton;j

I have one witness.

j

TOM DUGAN
‘being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his cath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DTRECT EXAMINATION

' BY MR. ROBERTS:

aﬁd:your oééupahion'for'the'reccrd, piéase?b

A ' Thomas A.*nugan,-907'Haiiett circ1¢,
Farmington, New Mgiiéo. .

o  Are yausfamiliar'Wiéﬁ*fhéfaﬁpiication? 

A Yes.

RN 95 s 2 e e R

N

o Would@ you state your name, your address |

O T

Vi i e o M R
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o 'Mr.‘Dﬁgan;’hévé YduAtéstifiéd“béfbfe thé»
NMOCC on previous occasions?

A Yes.

Q. In what capacity?

A : As ‘a petroleum engineer.

. , MR, ROBERTS: Are the witness® quali-

fications as a petroleum eriginéer acceptable and a matter of

L AR TR IR R R SR TR Ty

record?

MR. NUTTER: They are.

S

Q.  Mr. Dugan, Would you briefly explain

e
f )

7y

the purpose of this applicatién?

S

, ‘T?Z | ‘ '13 : . A ‘LThé pﬁfﬁbéé'of'the ap;;ication”is éé
'i-% R ‘M | seek aawﬁhéig‘éommingliﬁg oﬁ”Ehefwiﬁdfa;i“No; 10 WB1L i the
, ‘ | 15 'Gailup+Maﬁcos“h§fi;6n ahd*aléb"the“békbta7hofi26ﬁ.

o 6| - a ‘Mr. Dugan, &héhiwas7fﬁis well ¢rigin;11§1

i

17 | drilled and completed?

A The well was originally drilled by

-~

Pennecoirin 1973,

20 o And what is the interest of Dugan - :

S A A N o S 1 5t 5

2 | production Corporation in this well?
A TéﬂﬁéEO'éﬁia‘ﬁhe:wellvfor salvage to

iDugan'P:oductiOn Corporation and we have farmed out the oil

and gas rights from them.

LR Y

o . And what righéqfhgvefbeen farmed out?
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A The rights from the surface to the base

of the Dakota.

0. ; Mr. Dugan, would ybu refer\téfwhai's
5een marked as Exhibit One and identify it and explain its
sigﬁificance'to this application? 5

- A " It's a map showing the lccation*bf £he
Windfall No. 10 Well. That's in the northwest quarter of
section 31, Township 26 North, Range 11 West. .
| ' It also shows the location of other
,?elis}in‘thg immediéﬁe area and it shows ihe"DaROta welié'td
the'eaét of the Windfall No. 10 well. |
It also has tabulated on the lefthand

side'the Eumd1a£fVe pgoducfiénifor fhe‘adjacént D&kbtalwglls
in the afea, dhd also forkfhe”é&jécent Gallup wells in the
area;‘ . | ¥

0 . What conclusions can becdraﬁﬁfffém'fhe

)

information provided ih Lhis exhibit?

s B You can see ﬁhat thé Windfall 19 is

east Of'mdét:bf the:produciﬁq Dakbta wells, Let me rephrase

that.

The Windfall 10 is west of most of the

 producing wells and it's quite a distance from other Gallup

producing wells and the old Bisti Field is shown in the

sobtheast corner -- southwest corner of the map. The Shell
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well in Section 11 are in the old Bisti Field.

LI SR . S R G e s

@  Now would you refer 'to what's been

‘marked as Exhibit Nﬁmber Tuo and identify that exhibit and
explain its ;ighificahcé? ' | .

A It shows who the offset operators are
surréﬁhd§ﬁ§*£he Windfall 10 lease.

1) . Please identify what's been marked as

Exhibit Number Threée and identify that exhibit.

A It's a Xeroxed copy of the iog'on-the

Windfall 10 Well, when it was drilled ‘and oper"atéd'by'rér’mieco

0il Company., It was known as the Gallegos No. 10.

The -- we have Xeroxed the heading of

{3

‘the log; also, the Mahéés—Géllﬁp*aréa on the first page. and

the second page, and the Dakota on the third page.

MR. . NUTTER: Okay, now the first page’

“at 4700" feet; that's what?

A ~ That's -~ well, it's Mancos and the

'Gallup horizon in‘fhé’ﬂéﬁEOS‘éhaie.

ﬁR.fﬁﬁ@TﬁR: ‘And the secQpd»paQe £here

~

is -

A IS»aISO Gallup,

;Q © . --48 and 49,,thét would also be
Gallup. '

A- YeS L

3
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MR. NUTTER: And on page three, down

to 5700, that's the Dakota?

A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Okay.

0 . Mr. Dugan, what conclusions do you

_dvaw, if any, from this log°

A That there S very llttle sand show1ng
i

‘up in the‘Gafiﬁp'horizon. It's a poor area. Production

‘would be derived from fractures in the;shale“and‘siltstone;"

and also that the Dakota is a fairly decent sand, bﬁt with
only one lens of sand in the Dakota.

& Q. Mr. Dugan, would you briefly{Shmmarize

' Tenfieco's operations on this well prior to the acquisition

by Dugan Production Corp.?
A ' Yes. Téﬁneco'spudded the ‘well in 1973

and it was completed’in the Dakota horizon. The ——'they-

afraoa'the,bakota’aﬁa tﬁeAweil made gas but it also made con-

tsiderable water.

. They worked w1th the well through
November and December of 1973, and through January of 1974
”iey falled to make what they considéred a commerc1al dis-

covery, or commer01al well from the Dakota formatlon, and -

they have worked with the well perlodlcally since that tlme

and’ flnally de01ded ‘to sell the well for salvage in 1980

R S T S e e B T s vat . : i
Vi 2 VAL S N A i e
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MR. NUTTER: Do you have ény idea what

the cumulative production from the Dakota has been on the

well?
A  The well has never produced into a pipe-
line.
MR. NUTTER: Never did get ‘cd'n‘nec'teci?
A, xNo,'sir.

0. Okay, Mr. Dugan, would you refer to

what's been marked as Exhibit Number Four?

A. Yeah, this is a daily report showiﬁéy
the work thétlbﬁgaanrbdﬁctién'édrﬁﬁfééién has»done'onwthe
well. | \

Q Would you bhriefly sumharize what oper-
ations Dugan Prodﬁétibn’hds*taken in this well? |

A ‘ 'Wheﬁ we purchased the Qellrfbr salvage
f;;m‘Tennecb;_wefSecﬁféd a ‘farmout from Ehemﬁfb”cdﬁﬁléfé the;

well in the Gallup horizon, and went out to plug the Dakota

horizon.

Wwhen we started working on the well, we |

found that the Dakota horizon madé3a considerable amount of

'gas that impressed us. Of course, you've got to ﬁﬁdérétadd

that it doesn't take as much gas to impress us as it does

Tenneco. | -

So we found it difficult to plug the

iy

Sislne o
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‘the Dakota and proceeded to complete the well in the Gallup

© e

‘The Gallup made a small 6il well. We then went back'to'Tennéc#

“Dakota horizon.

‘that exhibit and explain its significance.

' mean a ‘one point back pressire teést that was taken on June

rthe’éﬁh,'igﬁl, of both horizons coﬁhiﬁglédvin -- and it shows

"a 3/4 inch choke,

9 R
Dakota horizon with the ambﬁnt of gas it seemed to be makihé.,
MR. NUTTER: That hurt, huh?
A Yeah, believe it. So -
MR. NUTTER: So yéu went back to Tenneco|

A So we set a bridge plug and -- above
horizon, which we did complete following a sand/water frac.
andfaftei a lot of negotiations, succeeded'invfarming-outfthe

Then in Mayiof”l§§1 Qe‘movédlback in
and our initial intention was to éfing*ihto éak6r~M6dél K
cement fetaiher £hat:We had set prior to the Gallup complétioﬁy
we‘had Aiffichlties in stinging into that to”duél ébmpiéte
theAWell; So‘we7driiléd'it up*aﬁd have‘completéd.the well
wiéh*Béth hoiizbns Spén in the wellbore.

Q. 4 ‘Refer to Exhibit Number Five and idéhéif17

R ' Exhibit Five is a multipoint ~- or I

that the well is making 2.1 million after three hours through

0 In your opinion are these pressures
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idéferminatiOn, would be 1316 pounds per square inch, So --

© ® N N e W N

‘which is about what the -- a little bit lower than the Bisti °

idifferehce in the bottom hole pressure will be siénifiéaht.

- oil, The(ﬁgkdté horizon will produce gas with some water,

duction from the Dakéta horizon, or ahy significant gas pro-

‘duction from the Gallup horizon.

:neéessaryvtq'éommingle”proauCtion in this well?

10
compatible with one another?

A Yes. The Dakota shutin pressure is
high for the area, at least the shutin pressure we recorded
on the well on Jhly the 4th was 2510 pounds.

fThe'bbttom hole pressure for the‘Gailﬁp3

horizon calculated from a shutin pressure and a fluid level

was on its original completion.

‘But I really don't believe that the

Q. Would you characterize or attempt to
characterize and describe the volume of liquid production

which can be expected from each zone?

A The Gallup horizon will ‘make principally|

I don't believe that there will be any significant oil pro-

e

0. © Is the ownership of each zone dormon?
A Yes. : ’ ) o
-0 From an economical standpoint, is it

A I believe it is, yes, I know that it




1’» S | 11
,'wou1dh‘t be éconbﬁiéél to pump tﬁe Gallup horizon.
MR. NUTTER: What was that statement
you made there? i
A I don't ——Eto set a pumping unit and

‘pump the Gallup horizon might not be economical.

L I S S O O v

" MR. NUTTER: Well, now, your swab test

‘there, the last tést that you had in June of ~- 27th of 1980,

A - S

indicated that it was swabbing at the rate of 15 barrels of

10 | oi1 a day.

11 A . Yeah, but of cpurée tHatrwashféiloﬁing" ‘

12 | 4 rather long shutin period and I'm -~ it's my experience

13, with the fractured shale wells out thére that they ‘decline

4 | rather rapidly.

15 con MR. NUTTER: And ydufhééér,haa"a

16 pumping‘uhit;pn é‘well‘—-

17 o A “No, 'sir.

18 MR. NﬁTTER: - ~- and produced it from

f’u ‘the Gallup then?

S o A No, sir, we haven't.
a ) _ MR. NUTTER: I see.

A Well, T wouldn't - 1'd Séyf'ybnfﬁﬁbw,:

e T e T T T S e e i s S

“at the price of puﬁpihg'ﬁhit and rods nowadays it would be

RS

pretty -- prétty marginal to put it on. We probably would

I

if that was the only horizon availablé, but ==~
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MR. NUTTER: But you think that by

opening up. the Dakota that the well will flow, —-

A Yes,
'MR. NUTTER: -- and you can get that
Gallup Oil‘Withddi having to put that pumpingfdhit on.
a0 Yes, si?, I know it will for awhile,
I don't knéw how long it will. '
MR. NUTTERY Aﬁq,you'stgted there that

on your test, Exhibit Five, that it made a heavy mist at

‘Gd—percéht water ahd?40'§ercéﬁt 0il, so you would atﬁfibute

all of that oil that it's making~to_ﬁhé'caiiup‘zoﬁe; wéuld
YOu§ o |
| A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER:V Aﬁd“ﬁﬁe“gés that it*madé
on the swab ﬁest, or Qhétever, was insignificaht,'Iﬁfﬁihk,r~
>'A o From"the’Géllub.
Mk.’&UTTER: —fifrbm'the Ga11up?

A Yes wuh-huh..

ER: So what are; you ‘récommen
here, that we make an aiIGCatibh'forﬁﬁla'6f*fﬁbﬁp€fééht oii
Vtolfﬁé‘Gallup‘éha IdO pércéhﬁléas“tofthe'ﬁékbté?'

A " Yes, sir,

e o Were Exhibits Number One through Number.

7

Five either ‘prepared by you or at your direction ‘and ‘under

SR B B AT A S R R e
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through Five be admitted.

will be admitted in evidence,

L R FC N TR N X ¥

& R BB

your supervision?
A , Yes.

MR. ROBERTS We move that Exhibits One
MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Five

o in your'praféésibnal‘opiﬁion,'will the
cSmminéli;g of préﬁuctibn'in the wéilbore’bf rhisvwéll result
in the recovery ‘of add1t10nal hydrocarbons ‘and the preventlon
of waste, and the protectron of correlatlve rlghts? DR

A Yes.
MR. ROBERTS: We have no other questions
MR. NUTTER: And the ownership of both
zones iS common now? | 8
A Yes,
’ “MR. NUTTER: 'Are‘(the"r'eji'ny'furﬁherE

questlons of Mr. Dugan? Hefmay be excused,

Do you have anythlng further, Mr, Rohert%’

MR. erfﬁﬁz Does anyone have anything |
they wish to offer in Case Number 72817

We’ll take the. case under adv1sement.

(Hearing concluded.)

o S

P R
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Re. L Box 193-8

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

!

Phone (305 4557400

10

1
12
13

e

N1

’by me ‘to the best ‘of my ability.

CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0Oil Conserva-
tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript

is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

o
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+7281.

BY‘MR{kRoﬁERTS:
@ Wew)d you state your name vour address,
jdng your occupaﬁibﬁ'fbr ﬁﬁe»recbfd( §1é§se? | : |
A Thomas A. Dugan, 907 Hallett Circle,
Farmington, New Heiiéo. »  | ‘; - 1
| Q Are you familiar ﬁithfﬁﬁe aﬁéliégtioh?’
A " Yes. | |

3

MR, NUTTER: We'll call next Case Humber

MR, PADILLA: Application of Dugan

Production Corporation for downhole commingling, San Juan

™

Couhty, HNew Mexico.

‘MR, ROBERTS: Mr. Examiner my name is
Tommy Roberts, general counsel for”DuganZProductidn,Corp.,</
P. 0. Box 208, Farmington.'

I have one witness.
(Witness sworn.)
TOM DUGAN
being called as a witness and Leing duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

"DIRECT EXAMINATION

5




, 1 4
-
2 Q Mr. Dugan, have you testified before the
3 Nﬁbcc on previous occasions?
4 A Yes.
5 Q In what capa;itY?
6 ‘A "As a getroleum engineer.
7 | MR. ROBERTS- Are the witness' quali-
8 | fications as a petroleum engineer acceptable and’a matter of
9 fecord?, | ﬁ |
10 MR. NUTTER- ‘They are.
11 Q ; Mr.‘Dugan would you briefly explain
12 the purpose of this apﬁllcation? |
13 A The purpcse of the #pplicati?niis to
»14; seek?doﬁnhOIeicdmmingling on the Windfall No. lOﬁwell'infthe
15 'Gallup~Mancos horizon and also the Dakota horizon.
£
16 e Mr. Dugan, wheh‘was this weil origiﬁally
?7’ drilled and completed? e | ;
18 v A | 7 The well was originally drilled by j
9| penmeco tnss. .
20 L agie | And what is the interest (;'5 biiqan
:2§M Production Corporation in'tﬁis well? ‘ ;
2 » A ’ Tenneco gold the well for salvage to é
B Dugan Production Corporation and we have farmed out the oil ;
M4 and gas riqhts from them. . E
2 | ~ And what rights have bean farmed out?
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5
A The righﬁs froﬁ the surface to the base;
‘of the Dakota.
0 Mr. Dugan, would you refer to Qhat’s

been marked as Exhibit One and identify it and explain its

significance to this application?

“ A It's a map ShOWiﬁg‘the‘IOcation‘of the

Windfall No. 10 Well. That's in the northwest quarter of

‘ Section 31, 'Township 26‘ﬁorth,fRange 11 Weat.

It also shows the location of other

wells in the immediate area and it shows the Dakota wells to

the east of tle Windfall No. 10 Well.

It also has tabulated on the lefthand .

side the Cumulative‘produéﬁlon for the adjacent Dakota wells

in the area, and also for the adjacent Gallup wells in the

tr

‘area.

0 What conclusions can be drawn from the

 infqrmatidnfprovided in this exhibit?

A You can see that the Windfall 10 is

east oi most of the producing Dakota wells. Let ms reparass

i

producing wells and it's quite a distance from other Gallup

producing wells and’the“old'éféfi‘Fléldfiatéhdﬁﬁ'in the

southeast corner ~-- southwest corner of the map. The Shell

The Windfall 10 is west of most of the

i -
v ""fm».j,~‘,r,g-\;nl!cr,'r;h\-*.»r‘&‘l\@g%‘)‘_‘:’gﬁ'&%:;;‘;ga;, i

b RN e R 5y AR e,
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2 wellyiﬁ Section 11 Sfe in thé oldkﬁisti ?1eid‘
3 0. Now would you refer to what's been .
‘4 marked as Exhibit Number Two and identify that exhibit and
s explain its sigﬁificance? | |
'67 A It shows who the offset operators are
7 | surrounding the Windfall 10 lease.
8 o0 .  please identify what's been marked as
9 | Exhibit Number Three and idéhtify'éhqt exhibit. |
»v10  A f'»It;s'a Xeroxed copy °f>£he>1°9,°?'th§,
11 | yinafall 10 Well, when it was drilled and operated by Temneco
'iz»‘voil‘Company; It was known as the'Galleéos No. 10.
'}3' | The ~- we have Xeroxed the heading of -
14 Vthe log; also, the Mancos-Géilup-aréh‘onthe first‘page,yand
15 the seqdnd page, and‘thérbakéta'oﬁ theﬁﬁi:& page.
16 MR. NUTTER: Okay, now. the firsé page -
1 at 47b0Lf§et; that's what?
 18 , A | That's.-~ well, it's Mancos and the
i9  'Gglluéfhogizon*;p the Mancos Shale. “
2"‘ 1 | o MR, NOTUER:  And é@é""sedona page._ there
1[:1 ”\is - | |
2 A kis also Gallup.
4“23: » o ‘ B 45 and 49, ghaﬁ would &180'be.
u kGaiiup. S |
 3§_ o A’ ‘ ‘: Yes.

e R




7
'MR. NUTTER: And on page three, down
to 5700, that's the Dakota?
A Yes, sir.
MR. vamsnz Okay.
a Mr. Dugan, what conclusions do you
'draw, if any, from this log?
A That there 8 very Iietle ‘sand showing
’up’in the GgllupshOrizOn. It's a poor -area. Produdticn
wculd be derived from fractures in the shale and siltstone,
and also that the Dakota is a falrly deeent sand but with

"only one lens of sand in the Dakota. RS

.Tenneco s operations on thls well prior to the acquisition
by Dugan PrbductiOn corp.?

~and it was completed in the Dakota horizon. The ~- they

with the w:ll,th.v.,h
November and December of 1973, and throug anuary of 1974
They failed to make what they cansidered a caumarcial dis~

;rcavery, or commeteial well from the Dakota formation, and

{they havs wnrked with the well. periodically aince that time

and finally decidad to sell the well for salvage in 1980.

Q S Mr. Dugan, would you briefly summarize‘

A _k'kYes. Tenneco spudded the well in 1973

fracd #he'bakdta and‘the'Wéil made gas but it‘glsb éade con-
~ giderable water.

SRR o




| MR. Nﬁ&TER: Do féu haye any idea what
the cumulative production from the Dakota has been on the
 wel1? ‘ B
A  The weli has Aevar produced into a pip§f.
line. |
MR. NUTTER: Never aid éet connected?

A . No, sir. 5 Lo

Q , ”okéy,‘Mr. Duban; wbuld’ybu refer to

B e g e A w ow o=

\what s been marked as Exhiblt Number Four?

-
“‘

A Yeah, this is a daily report showinq

™

" the work that Dugan Production Corporation has done of the |

)
-

well.
il e Would you briefly summarize what oper-

PRy

/,64

ations Dugan Prodnetion has taken in this wull?

-
AR i T

,a'

fy : When we purchased the well for salvage

:l7f ‘from Tenneco, we secured a farmout from them to completa the

?V R ,¥3  ‘na11 1n'gha'Gallup‘hqrizon, and wént;outvto*plug the,Dakota

e ER :
L o : ' ‘19: ~horizoyg

o e A i

5 e ‘When we started wo:s;ng oin the wall, ws

: 21;’:£ound that the Bakota horizcn made a conlidarable amount of
gasfthat'impressed‘us. of course, you'vp got to undarsggnﬁ‘
‘that it doesn't take as mich gas to impress us as it does
‘Panneco. . |

E

8o ﬁb‘found°it‘df:£10ult to plug the

®rR B
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¥
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; Dakota horizon.

a 3/4 inch ohoke.

® z;z; B} e

9

Dakota horizon with the amount of gas it seemed 'to be mekiﬁy;

MR, NUTTER: That hurt, huh?
A Yeah, believe it. So --
~ MR. NUTTER: So you went back to Tenneco,
A - So we set a btiage ﬁlug and -~ above o

the Dakota and proceeded to complete the well 4in the Gallup
horizon whioh we dia complete following a sand/water frac.
The Gallup mede a snell oil well. We thsn went beck to Tenneo$

and after a lot of negotiations, succeeded in farming out the

:-”Then in;Mﬁy;of IQ&i’We'moved‘back'in~

and our initiel intention was. to sting into Baker Model K

cement retainer that we had set prior to the Gallup completion,‘

we had diffioulties in stinging into that to dual complete
the well. ‘So we drilled it up and have oompleted the well

vith both horizons open in the wellbore.

) fi ‘ ‘Refer to Exhibit Hnnber Five and identif%f‘

that exhibit and e:plain its signifioanoe. :

‘L o Exhibit Pive is a: mua:;po;nt —-= ok T
nean a one point baak pressure test that was taken on June
“the 4th, 1981, of both horizons commingled in - end it shows

that the well is making 2.1 million afte: thxee hours through

s i Fi AT L A

0  In you: opihion'atejtheee pressures
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: which ‘can be expected from each zone?

fduction from the Bnkota horizon, or any’ significant gas pro

.10

compatible with one anothar?

Yes. The Dakota shutin pressure is

“high for the area, at least the shutin pressure we recorded

on the well on July the 4th was 2510 pounds.

The bottom hole pressur; for the Gallup
harizon calculataﬂ from a shutin nressure and a fluid level
determination, would be 1316 pounds per square inch. 8o --
which is about what the -- a little bit lower than the»Bisti
was on its’ original completion.

1 But I really don t believe that the

5

;_‘difference in the bottom hole pressure will be significant.

[ R Would you characterize or attempt to

)

characterize and describe the volume of liquid nroduction

',‘ by

A ' The Gallup horizoa‘will makc principally

"oil. The Dakota horizon will produce qas with some water.

1 don't believe that there will be any aignificant oil pro—l

[

FAY
A

e I8 the ownership of sach zonejceanoa?f'ﬁ
A ‘ Yes. o
0 \ From an economical standpoint, is it

necessary to conaingle production in. this well?
A o I believa it is, yes. I know that itv

AR P L A A B o L0 1 e g e o e B 1l
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wouldn't be economical to pump the Gallup horizon.
MR. NUTTER: What was that statement
yéu madé there?
A I don't -- to'set;a‘punp;ng unit and
pumﬁ the Gallupfhorizoh might not be ecohogical.
MR NUTTER: Well, now, your swab test’

there, the last test that you had in June of =~ 27th of 1980,

”indidated’that‘it was swabbing at the'raté of 15 barrels of

oil a day.

A , Yeah, but of course that was following

a rather ibng shutin period and I'm -- ié'S“ﬁyqexperignce

(with.the fractured shale wells out there that they decline'v

rather rapidly.

“MR. NUTTER: And you never had a

pumping unit on a well --

A ” No, sir.

MR, NUTTER: %~'aﬁd”producedfiﬁ'from

| the Gallup then?

A " No "Si'r., "we haVexi"if;
NU“TER.» I ses.

A ‘rv Well, I wculdn t - !'d say, you know

at the price of punpxng unit and rods nawadaya it would ‘be
'»’pretty ~ pretty marganal to put it on.- Wb probably would

"1! that was the only horizon available, hnt -—
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on the swab test . or whatever, was inslgnifieant, I think -~

"f’-"e either prepared by you or at your'diredtion and under

» 12

MR, &UﬁER: ‘But you'thi’n]; that by

opening up the Dakota that the well will flow, --
L Yes,

MR. NUTTER: -- and you‘ccn'get that

Gallup oil without having to put that'pumping unit on.
| A - Yes, sir, I know it»willifor awhile.

I don't know how long it will. :

‘MR. NUTTER: And you stated there thau

3 .
o
on your test, Exhibit Five, that it made a heavy mist at 3

%

60 percent water and 40 percent oilr so yqu'would'attribute"i

all of that oil that it's making to the Gallup zone, would
you?
. - Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER. And the’g&é'ﬁhat it made

A From the Gallup.
MR. NUTTER: -~ from the Gallup?

A  Yes. uhihu‘h».

TMR. ?ﬁ”iER“'oo what are you recommenu;ng

here,vthat we make an allocation formula of 100 percent oil "
to the Gallup and. 100 percent gas to the Dakota?
':A L Ies, sir.

@ Were Exhibits Number One through Number

H
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_will'be admitted in evidence.

@ ® N A W N

| commingiing of production in the wellbore of this well result

14
15

1

’quastions of Mr, Dugan? He may be excused.

:

:gl‘
L

!:..gtfbg B

13

your supervision?

A Yes.
MR. ROBERTS We move that Exhibits One
through Five be admitted. | ' | .
MR, NUTTER: Exhibits One ﬁhrough Five

Q In your professional opinion, will the
in the recovery of addmtional hy&rocarbons and - the prevention
‘of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?

'“k ' ‘Yes;,
ROBERTS :

MR. ~We have no other questions{

MR. NUTTER: And the ownership of both
zZones is common now?
A Yes.
MR, NUTTER: Are there any further
Do you have anythinq further, . Robert#?”
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they wish to offer 1n Case Number 7281?

 We'll'take the’cage unaag'aavisémant,

;(Hearing’céhcludeﬁk)
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.S R.

Rt. 1 Box 1938 - -
“:Smu Fe, New Mexico 87501
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" Phone (303) 455-7409 -
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HERERY CERTIFY that
the foregcing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript
is a ‘rfu_ll,”t-’;‘r‘ue', and ¢6rreét"fé‘cor6.‘ of the hearing, prepared

I

by me to the best of my ability. L A \

s
SOt L coonn - hat the forfgd' gs \n_

Sy do heresi T g the proced m?‘zﬁ'

ve vecors o No.

a4 comple of ¥
::Oélin':iner Lhearing ¢ Cas 255
n ‘ ‘ - -

4 oard by me of 6‘;2 9z
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Page 2 of 2 ‘ e e
Examiner Hecrtng - Wednesday ~ June 17, 1981 . . . Docket No. 19-81

CASE -7279: Apphcatiou ofinco'l Inc, for downhole coninglins. ho A nbs Couuty. New H-xico. ;
Applicmt. in the above-ntyled cause, seeks approva! for the ‘dovnhole cominglhg of lacm-bakota and

‘l.ybrook-cauup production in the wellbores of the following wella located in Township 23 North, Range
7 Hest: Dunn Well No, 3 located in Uru.t 1 of Section 3 and State H Wells ‘Nos. 3 and 4, tocated in
Units M and D, respectively, of Section 2.

CASE 7280: Applu:nn’ of Northweu Pipelme Ccrporanon for a dcul completion and downhols commingling, Rio
Arriba County, ‘New Mexico. " Applxc:nt. in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dwally complete
its Rosa Unit Well No. 77 located in Unit L of Section 3], Township 31 North, Range 5 West, to produce
gas ‘trom the Mesaverde formation and ccuingled Gailup and Dakots producuoo through separate strings

of tubing. A

‘Applwi ation of Dugan Production Corporxuoa fot éownhole co-ungliag, San Juan County. New Mexico: i
N Applicant,; in the: above-styl, uu, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of undeugna:ed ;
"T~Gallup and Bum-Dako:a product;on i’ the wellbore of its Windfall Well Ro. 10 located in Unit F of

Sec"xon 31, '!‘mahip 26 North, Range 11 West. ) i

4 i

_CASB'TI?BZ:,Y Applxcat:.ou of Jerone P ,‘gh.for dovnhole co-ungling. Rio Arriba Cwnty, New !Iexico. )
' Applicant, in't e'above-styled cause, ‘seeks approval for the downhole coumglmg ‘of w;ldhorseﬂsallup

aud Basin-Dakota ‘production in'the wellboré of his Apsche Well No. 3-E located in Unit H of Section = ,
19. Township 26 North, Range 3 West. . :

T e e e

CASE 7254 (Con:xnued from Hay 20, 1981,V_Emmer‘ Hearing) . . « i

i SR e e LT

. , gy . :
| ‘ A seek- aﬁ ord poolmg all luneral mterests‘ in the’ Hesaverde

3 ng the I-'/Z of. Sactx b “ s ‘d‘s‘dlw%f"‘ to =

1} costs and charges for supemnon, deugnanon of apphcmt as operatot of ‘the well, and a charge 3

: for ruk involved in drilling said well, :

i

CASE 7270: (Conunued from June 3, 1981, Examiner Reanng)

the cont thereo a8 well’ as “actual operan.hg costs and’ charget for supervxslon,'desxgnatmn of appli-
cant as operator of the well,; and a charge for risk involved in dullmg said well.

~ CASE 5250{ ,(Con:mued from June 3, 1981 Emmer Rearmg)

S AN

pl use, ‘seeks an order pooling’ all nineral ‘interests ui the Pennsyl— : ol
vam.ln formnon underlymg the N/2 of Secc:.on 22 Townshxp 18 Sou:h Range 29 Eas:, to be dedi- :

e A SRR\ 50 oy
.
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Docket No. 19-81

Dockets Nos, 20-81 and 21-81 are tentatively ‘set for July 2 cnd 15 !981. Applications for hearing must
be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date. :

DOCKET !XAH[NBR HEARING WEDRESDAY = JUNE 17, !981

9 AN, - OIL CONSBRVAT!ON D!VISIOﬁ CONFBRENCE m,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

ALLOWABLE :

CASE 7273:

‘CASE 7274:
" CASE 7275:
. CASE 7263:

CASE 7276:
CASE 7277:

- CASE 7278:

) ‘opent:.ng costt

Apphcat:.on of Yatea Petro eun’ Cdrporatxon for amendment of Or T

‘Section 35, Towmhx

. The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, ot Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Exaiiugr:

1) COnudenzion of the ailowable productwn of gas for July, 1981, from fifteen prorated pools
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2) " ‘Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, 1981, iro- four prorated pools
in S#a Jusn, Rie’ ‘Arubn. and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico. .

Apyl:.canon of nlanka Energy Corporar.iou for a0’ un rtbodox o:.l well location and

drilling, Lea County; New Mexico. Appl:.can:. in the;'above-styled cause,’ seeka approval for the .
unorthodox location ‘of a well to be drilled 330 feoet from the South line’ and 900 feet from the East
line of Section 16, Township 18 ‘South, Range 35 East, South Vacum-bevcman Pool, ‘the S/2 SE/4 of

saigd Section 16 to be dedxcated to the well, 1f commercial pr;oducuon s not obtained at ‘said

'locltton. applxcant propoaeu to come back up.the hole and d:.rectmually" drﬂl in'a westerly direc-

tion and bottom the well in the Devonian formation at a standard location in the SW/4 SE/4 of said
Section 16.

Apphcat:on of Baw
Appl:.cant. in't
Well No.- 13 ‘from: an’

a Enterprues Productmn Conpany for~ dn—_ onal dnlhng, Eddy County, Nev Henco.
e Y

1he and 1340 feet’ from the
e_r as’ to botton said. well

[ ‘;pulsory poolmg, Eddy County, !Iew He:uco. —_—
Applzcant, m the above-styled cause, seeks an order- poohng all mneral mterests m the wolfcamp—

and completmg 1 3!
charges for supervxs on, designation” of apphcant as opetator “of the well, and

a charge for risk mvolved in drilling said well.

cost’ -of drilli

“(Continued Erom June’ 3 1981 . Examiner Hearmg)

A5,527 Eddy County, New. Henco.
Applxcant, in the. above-sr.yled cause, aeeks the anendment of Division Order- No. R-5527, vhlch approved

an unorthodox Morrow location, to' permit. the recotrplet:.on of 1ts Blevms "IK" Well No. .l in Unit D'of
7"South Eange 26 East, as an “unorthodox gas well location in all Wolfcamp and

v
-
o
D
-

Pcnnsylvcm.an fom

thei vértxcal hm.ts
l"e'*tf&cts ia Town=*

ihip 25 ‘South’, Range 37 Eaat. NEM ‘SE/4 of ‘Section 4: 3327 feet; NE/4 Swlk of Sectxon 3: 3215
feet, “and NE/lo !W/lo of Sectxon 15. 3206 feet. .

- 29, '!'ovmhxp 17" South, Range 30 East, Graybutg~Jnckson'Pcol, “the’ NEI& NW/A of said Secnon 29 to be

dcdicnted to the well..

'Appliclnou of Pol utxon ¢ trol Inc. for ‘an oil ‘treating plant permt “Léa County, New Hexx.co. :

Apphcent. in’the above-sjrfyied cause, seeks authonty for the comstruction: and operauon ‘of an oil
tteltmg plant for the purpose . of treatmg and reclamtng sediment oil at a site in the E/2 NW/&

of Section’ i8, Township 20 South, Range’ 33 East.
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DUGAN PRODUCTION oowm. - Mindfall #10 =~ SURROUNDING PRODUCTION

w>sz DAKOTA | Cumulative 1980
2N, R11 W » 4,
Ha::ono Oil Company , _ _

‘Sec.' 5 (G) Canyon #3 gas 548441 111699
oil 4657 974
T26N,R1IW -

Sec 29 (G) Gallegos #1  gas 1526233 92402
T oil 7237 276

Sec 29 (N) Gallegos #2  gas 2561189 261289
oil 19070 1577
Sec 32 (F) Gallegos Com #6 gas . 1609036 487431
Toll - 12990 3664

Sec 32 (J) Qwﬂmnom Com *mmwm 654436 117372
| oil 15692 933

GALLEGOS GALLUP

T TN, RIZW v
Hubsono 0Oil Company : )

Sec.25 (C) Arrovo #1 oil 5782 606
gaEEsmV

Application or Downhole OoBBEmﬂum
~Dugan ‘Production Corp. =
Windfall #10 Well
Unit F, Sec. 31; T-26-N, R-11-w:
. San u:mu Oogﬁ%. ‘New meuno
Case No. 7281
“Exhibit No. N
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{_Ishen 011 co.

.ﬁuuwmn 31 SE/4

SRR AN A Do 1

ommnmmq ovmx>ﬂoxw AND rm>mmm

J26N Ri2w
~.Sec 25, mM\a

; 4m=:mno 0i1 Co.
T NM ommwmwan>

mmn 36 E/2
ﬁHQqﬁ::mno 0i1 Co.
NM: 8]

qmmz R12W
mmn 1

SF cwowmp

_Rnw ruw|

"NMOS553§8H-4

2|

T26N xddz

_Sec 30, lots 3 & 4
Unleased
NM 13051

Sec 30 m\Nom SW/4
ﬁ”umom Depco Inc.

50% Husky 0i1 Co.

zz,owmomdm

mmn 30,-SE/4, Sec 31 NE/4
H”Hmou no:udzmzﬂmd 0il1 Co.
50% Tenneco, Lease #1-149-Ind797]

Dugan Production noxv

NM 11773
T25N R11W : : -
Sec 6 NW/4
oxamsosw 0i1 Co. 50%, 0.R. Surface to
5800

ﬂmmoso 0i1 Co. has the rest

NOO-C-14-20-5210-

Sec 6 NE/4
Sheil 011 Co.
‘SF oumomm -

Huuwﬂ F, Sec.
mwa uﬂw.b

* . :Dugan Production orp.
gmﬁmmwﬂ #10 Well

Application fi r Downhole. moaims gling

ry

31, T- Nolz R-11-W
County, New M exico

“Cage" ZO.‘ﬂNmH

mxzduﬁ No. A

] N00O=Cspii-20-
S2.10:

Vo
vy e N
H..;aﬁbtsaz

29

T-149-Two 799

. ;wN

T26N

T25N

TR NS R Bt

“IWindfall
NM. 11773

acm>z vzoccnﬂmoz ncxvoz>4HOz

#10

W/2 mwn 31 T26N R1W
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INDUCTION-ELECTRICAL L0G

» Sc’ol’oiDoﬁyh Hole

cati ou. Uoﬁnr&a Oossﬁwrbu
i wwoaﬁnzo: Oowv

: “Windfal #10 Well' ,
can F, Sec. 31, T-26=-N, R-11-W
an ::.E 02533 Zmi zaucno

Case No. qmmw
mx?v: Zo. ,m

“Scale Up Hole

1 COMPANY__TENNECO OIL COMPANY
%} ) b

olz| |=
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85247
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- _Type log
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6FF40 zero set in hole at de
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6-18-80

6-19-80
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Dugan Production Corp.
Windfall #10

 rigging dow
%tested to 2500 ps1

ﬁRxgged up 60 aga1n and ‘ran’ GR-CCL fromf5300' to 4600'.

‘fOpened wel] and blew

épac
~as Tol" IOWS -and’ acunzea ‘With-Western.

: ‘Rmd 1

709 BLOOMFIELD RD.

Apphcatxon for Downhole Comminghng
Dugan Production Corp.
~ Windfall #10 Well
Unit F, Sec. 31, T-26-N, R-11-W
San Juan County, New Mexico
Case No. 728
Exhxb:t No.

DAILY- REPORT | =
Hooknd up Western Co. and pumped water down to ki1l well.

Removed 2- 7/8" ‘donut. .

g spool and installed BOP.-
Hooked up Western and kwlled

and 1 jt of 2-3/8" tbg from weII.
we]l again.

60 H1re11ne went in hole w/Baker Model “K—l” cement retaxn”
‘and set @ ', “Came up hole and waited fo ‘to di
GO, Hooked up Western and loaded hole ‘and’ pressure

Went “in -
ho]e and. perf w/l shot per foot as ‘follows: ‘
‘5198-;5206, 4908 49?2', 4824- 4834' '4806- 4816. 8732-4740", 4708-
4716'. :
R1gged ‘down GO and ‘shut 'well“in. ~Well had gas on bradén heéad and
was ‘starting ‘to build on csg. : o

wn small-amount of gas.. Changed pipe rams
“w/Baker‘Serv1ce Tools bridge. plug-and
”in hole w/lst 16 JtS Set equipment

n OP/, Went
\Had’trouble getting

ﬁ R?d7'. wnarkpr @ ‘3129'

w/6 ch frac bans Breakdown @ 2850 .

‘Br"iﬁdg.el B ; Packer @ 4981‘ il S
Treated 4908 4932' w/20 RCN frac bails " Break down;@\2900’psi.
Ball ac e - good break back ‘ : : ,
Bri © 4862', ‘packer @ 4772"

896-4832' W/20 RCN ‘frac balls. Break-down @ 1500 psi

Breakdown @ 1600 PSi.v:;:f
‘Rigged down ‘Western & POH.

PHONE: 505-325-0238

Treated;zone 4704-4740' w/20 RCN frac ba11s.
Ball action - none, but with good break back.

o P. 0. BOX 208 . FARMINGTON, ‘NEW MEXICO 87401 .

e R e
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Oduction Corp

“Windfall #1io

Page 2
6-20-80

6-26-80

B G

5-18-81

5-19-81

~ 200 bb1 ‘
~ Watér was treated w/2.54/1000 gal of FR-2 and 1 gal/1000 gal-of

'Swabblng - f

Move'in’ and rig up'MTKQS

Rigged up Western Co. and fraced as follows:

238 bbl
111 bbl
581 ‘bbl:
742 bb)

slick water pad

slick water w/1/2#/gal 20-40 sand
-sli¢k water w/l#/gal 20-40 sand
slick water w/1-1/2#/gal 20-40 sand
‘sTick water flush

aquaflow.

Total fluid - 1872 bbls.
Total s’an’d‘ - 65,0004 20-40

Avg 1000:p51 @ 44 B/M

”‘ﬁu‘ 200 psi- @8- 40 B/M

ISDP - 700 psi 1. S. after 15 min - 600p51

ve droﬁp@d balls: Fear bottom z0ne

Frac ‘went good but shou

did not frac.. Opened well after 2-1/2 hrs - did not blow down for
another 2~1/2 hrs.

tagglng sand - Set: 175, Jts 2- 3/8" 0D 4. 7# J-55 EUE J&L tbg.
TE 5169'-set @ 5182‘f Nippled down BOP and “installed well head
Shut well in for the n1ght

M.1. & R. u. F.W.S. swabeng_unit. Swabbed well 9 hrs.
‘ / ' sho CSg ‘pressiire when

starting swa g‘operatlon T.S. T M. Csg. pressure ‘at
end of day '250 "psi. o

-‘“remafi"ﬁ ‘at 250 psi.,
tage 1ncr=a;1ng Estfimated
Plan to put we11

Swab tb. down. Fi’ﬁ%d “1éve1 ‘on

1st run 2800' down. R1g up B.0.P.

;, d"level 3800’ down on 1st run. ' P.U.
tbg.._ ‘ v_j,.x“~ f ‘ ut sand. ' Didn't recover
any frac balls-after circulatii rs. P.0.0.H. G.TH. w/
tbg., 14 stinger.; Unable to

'aT] tbg. weight. No

sting ‘into cement 2r.
loss. of circulation or“increase in pump pressure. Shut down
over Hight. ,

5242' without

oS

MR BRI

o ,

- i s i o, A §Bheko




Page 3 .

5-20-81

5-21-81

R el

y

i

’
o

RS,

A

HindfalT #10

‘Well kicked Ff during ‘night.

5-22-81  Ope

'Ablesto sting into retawner but not enough ‘to open Jarts.

P.0.0.H. Lay down sliding sleeve ind ‘stinger. G.I.H. w/ ‘4-3/4 bit.
Drilling cement retainer. Circulated out lot of i1 varnish -
small amount of rubber. Went to PBTD w/ bit. Shut down due to strong winds.

Turned fiow 11ne and b1ew hole under

rig. Fill ‘in ‘hole. Clean location. Rig down. Rig up opposite side

of well head..

ned well up. Load tbg. w/ water. Land tbg. as follows: 194 jts:
2-3/8" 0D, 4.7#, J- 55,8 Rd, EUE’ tbg. T.E. 5720. 47* set at 5733'
RKB. Left 4-3/4“ bit and b1t sub on bottom of tbg. Rig down MTK.
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MULTIPOINT AND ONE POINT BACK PRESSURE TEST FOR GAS WELL
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¥E3 Initial (] Annuol O special | 6-4-81
Cmpany o o Cunnection .
Dugan Production Corp. ‘
ool Teimeiion’ Uent
- Bisti “Dakota & Mancos :
Compisiton Late Tota) Lagth Pivg hack TD Elevation Fatm or Leces tiame
5-22-81 . o ' 5761° 6142 GL ‘Windfall
Cag. Size wi, .2 ’ 1 Get AL DPetlotationsy well Ma.
34° 4128 | ‘ 5800 rren Te 5736 _#
4. Cite ™ Ll AL Pulcmum: Unit "~ Sec. Twp, Rqes
~-3/8" | 4.7# 1.995 Frem  open end ™ F 3 26N 11W
T"e um—swo_mumhc«..c.c. ot C.O. Mduph FPacher Set At County . '
downhdle comingled Dakota & Mancos gas : —— ~San Juan
Vroducing Thee ' ﬂguq?u Temp. °F Mean Annual Temp. *f | Baro, Prev .= P. :_.lqu
tubing 163°#5736° 50 12.2 NM
L H Cq % CO, %Ny % HyS Prover Meter Run Tops
i '65 o % i e D
: FLOW DATA 4 TUGING DATA CASING DATA Dutstion
NO: _"{;;:f Yonllcg Press. Diit, Temp, Piess. Tymp. ’ P?o;;. Temp, 1. et
: | Size Size p.9.).g. b F . p.s.lq. L4 R pom.tg. .r “Flow
I b 1250 a0 2510 | an 305 _hrs.
H O 3/8¢ 175 96 810 | 90 3 hrs.
A, ]
' L ; B . B .
: S , _RATE OF FLOW CALCULATIONS
; o " Coellicient BEEY ; Presaure Flow T‘m” Grqﬁlr s“’,", . Role of Flow
s - Vh P, . Focior Foctor Comptnss, ;
R NO. {24 Hour} . Pn Ft. Fo Feoctot, Fpy o. *,‘:“
: ‘
3.1 12,365 - 182 9621 .} _.9608 1.01 2,110
‘. B B .
4 s ;
: N ol =n Temp. °A % Sz Gc-!.lq-zd Nrdrocmton Ratto L Mc'i(plil.‘
3 : , ; o PR ‘l P.1. Grovit "ﬁutdhydtocmyon- S, oo Dwg.
1 : Specilic Cvavny Seporoior Gas__ DAL B . O. . 1
 2.} fe Specme cﬂnuy Flowing Fluid XXXXX_ - '
: 3 -} cittical Preseure PSEAL P.SAAL
f A ?‘; . . . © L) Csmical Tempeiature nl R
% 2522 %7 6,360, T SRR | o
- : - g P
NO! B I pi-vPT N 879
T ; , - ' /- Applic‘“atibn 'for ',Co " min' glmg
a4 . 1 822 Kk15.684 15,684, «
a | 2 4 2.684.8000r - 0 'I‘26N R-11-W
3 5 : : B
Abacluts Open Fluw 2361 ud » o .85
. 'Nn'--n:* : i i e ae—emee)
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CHERSY sy 12111 AZLS veoanstacnt £ s:m‘ft\ FC. NCW MEXICO 87501 C‘ ‘s f
MULTIPO!NT AND ONE POINT BACK PRESSURE TEST FOR ‘GAS WELL
Typo Teet . S ’ L ’rgu; Late
mlnmu! ' ] Annual [} spectal] ' 6-4-8)

| : T Tonneciton .

_ Dugan Production Corp. '

Pool e ' Foimotion” Usit

- Bisti Dakota & Hancos ,

Complfllb« Late Total Lepih Plug Beck TD Flevetion Form ot Leoes Hume

5-22-81 5800° 5761 6142 GL 211

Ceq. Sine i, K Lot At Pertorationnt B \'ell Ne,

54 on# | 4.778 | sR00 From Te 5736 ~ #0

TN.’ Giss t TA Lot AL Pﬂlomronu 5 ‘Uim ‘J"&c. Twp. Pojes

-3/8" 74 1 1.995 From  open end 7o F 26N 1M

Tn-e Well - Stngie — frndenhecd < G.C, o G.O. uunm- Packet Sot At Councy :
_downhole comingled Dakota & Mancos_gas ' --- San Juan

" f Feoducing They Heservoir ;T"'"‘ *F. Mean Annual Temp. *F | Baro. Press. ='F, Stete

“tubing 163°'*#5736" 50 12.2 'NM
L . Ho Ge } $‘C03 %Ny % HyS Prover Meter Run Taps
.08 : .
e, . FLOWDATA TUBING DATA’ " CASING DATA Durotion
NO Frover x Orifice Press, } pll!; Temp. - Press., ; Temp. Prass. ‘Temp. ot
71 Line : Sizs pua.tie . N o . ale: . F.

L] sie 2 .29 ; ; pislge F pste. | °F tow
st 1250 L 2510 | 90 1308 hes.}
1. : 1
3. 3/4" : 175 96 810 {9 |3 hrs.
q. e -
5.4 T X : T § R

e ; RATE OF FLLOW CALCULATIONS ’
s W . e o cae bf'lovl Temp. Gravity Super o gy
Co-lllilc ] _V;:P,. - . Pt .s ure Eacior Bavtsr Copsnds. Rols of Plrow
NO. (24 Hour) ; 7, . ' Fe Factor. Fpv O Mcid
- .
3. 12,365 187 9671 | .9608 1.0 12,170
4. o ,
¥ -5
: ':O- R ".‘“_ ".a’, 5 z Gc- qu-ld Nydcoccnloﬂ Rcﬂo L i Micl/BBAL
E : ; AL P [ thvuy ot qumd Nrdrocmbono . J Deq.:
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5. o K '
(e 7577 . g3
NO P riopl <] E g
hQ Rt ‘pphcat:on for ’Downhole Commmglm g
& Dugan Production Corp '
S ; e : : Wmdfall #10 Well
3 v L 3
L 822 75.684 _5‘ nor e Q Unit F, Sec. 31, T-
: < - San Juan County, New- Mexico ‘ o
- — ‘Case No. 7281 S et :
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ET OPERATORS AND LEASES ,
: SR b ‘ SR Applicatmn for Downhole Commih n
' - Dugan' Production Corp. :
Windfall #10 Well :
Unit F. Sec. 31, T-26-N, R-11-W:
San Juan County, New Mexico '
Case No. 7281 B
Exhibit No. Z

NMi3os)

'Co. 50%, 0.R.’ Surface ‘to

i . has the rest

1 i ki
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~ERE - = The well nah‘e,‘locahon and bbrehole reference dota were furmsbed by the customer.
‘4(‘ ESIN MUD TYPE OR. ADDITIONAL SAMP[ESISCAI.E CHANGES:» , . :
- i_| Sample No. Type log - 'Depth .|’ Scale Up Hole Scale Down Hole
- Dn”ﬂt
Fid in Hole
| Jfiid Loss ml|
Az Meas. Temp] T @ °F @ =
12 Meas, Temp. @ F @ 5 fo
2 Meas. Temp. @ 3 @ G g .-
e 1 T P *
e | @ __F ©@ f] 5% g ~
@ BHT @ °F @ °F wh Do v
5 o - @ _F , B B8
- REMARKS . Fo?a s .,
iy Service Order No. - 85247 Z2a 0 o
AP{ Serial Né. - g“gggég , ;
i 9 v H=as i
P RzeS8s g
SZR-52 i b
A g é A~ .
- ‘x"t” -
ES . 8',1. ,;5-
off - inches -1/2 oK o
= - F.PM o ,E
3 f
' , Surfo:c determined sonde errors  wied fov 6FFJO v
: [ 6FF40 sonde error corrected for - inch
{ borehole signal ot Rm =
GFF40 zero set in hole af dcpth of 600 feet.
B vy T e _ ——
CHIBRATION DATA . o ‘ :
CBHATION: BACKGND. SOURCE ~ GALV. INCR.’ SENS.“ TAP "~ SENS. TAP ""'HME i
i PS¢ CPS. DIVISION = (FOR CAL,) (RECORD) CONST.
“MA RAY: 4 g '
S Al inferpretations are opinions bosed on
" or correciness of any interpretations, ond
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dugan pfoduc?fi‘oh corp.

d

)

l"l
I”l

O R RO T o SR s e e :

6-18-80
6-19-80

709 BLOOMFIELD RD.

Dugan Production COrp
H1ndfa11 #10 ‘

- packer.
as follows and acidized with Western.

rffy”sridge plug @ 5247'
1Treated zone 5198~5206' /6 RCN frac balls..

Application for Dowhho!e Commingling
Dugan Production Corp. :
, Windfall #10 Well
Unit F, Sec. 31, T-26-N, R-11-W
~ San Juan County. New Mexico

‘Cage No. 728
Exhibit No. _‘z};

" DAILY REPORT
Hooked up Western Co. and pumped Wate’r down to a’effi’f*‘ceén.r

Removed tbg spool “and’ installed BOP Removed 2- 7/8“ donut
and 1 jt of 2-3/8" tbg from wen

well agam.

Hooked up Western and. k111ed

he up
Hooked up western and 10aded ho]e and pressure

rigging down GO.

tested to 2500 psi.

R1gged up GO again and ran GR—CCL from 5300" " to 4600' Went in
‘hole and perf w/1 shot per foot as fol'lows~ ‘
5198—5206 4908- 4932', 4824-4834', 4806 4816, 4232 4740' 47644

4716°.

Rigged down GO and shut well in.

w'é'j 1 had "gas onbradénhead ‘and
was starting to buiid on ¢sg. :

Opened well and blew down” small amount’ of gas. Changed p””’ﬁ""
to 2" in BOP. Went: in’ hole w/Baker Service Tools bridge:plug and
‘Had trouble ‘getting in hole w/lst 16 jts. Set equ1pment

packer @ 5129'.
Breakdown @ 2850 psi.

t(:mke down hard after three trys) ‘Ball ‘action - none - Good break
ck ; ,

5, ‘Packer @ 4931' '
—4932' w/zo RCN “frac ba'ns.t
- none - good break back

8 4862' packer @ 4772'

4806~ 4832' ‘W/20 RCN frac bans.;
‘good ‘with break back. -

Break dowh @ 2900 psi.

‘Break down @ 1500 psi

dge plug
Packer @ 4653‘
Treated zone #704-4740' w/20 RCN frac ba'ns.
Ball action - ‘none, but vnth good break back

Breakdown 8 1600 pS'i :
Rigged ‘down westem & POH.

‘o P O 'BOX 208 FARMINGTON NEW MEXICO 87401

mous 505~325-0238 C

in . R




.DwanmaMn%m

“Page 2
6-20-80

6-26-80
6-27-80

SjjB#BI

5-19-81

‘Went in hole w/z-s/a"

. Swabbed;well 6& hrs = ‘csg pressurerr  3

-~ Windfall #10

Rigged up Western Co. and fraced as follows:

238 bb] - slick water pad

111 bb1 - slick water w/l/Z#/gal 20-40 sand
581 bb1:.--s1i¢k water w/1#/gal 20-40 sand

742 bbl - slick water w/1-1/2#/gal 20-40 sand
200 bbl - slick water flush

Neter~w35'treeted'w/2.5#/10b0*gel of FR-2 and 1 gal/1000 gal of
aquaflow. ' . ,
Total fluid - 1872 bbis

Total sand - 65, 0004 20-40

1SOP - 700 psi 1.S. after 15 min - 600psi

Frac went ‘go6d but’ should have dropped balls: Fear bottom Zone ;

did not frac. Opened well after 2-1/2 hrs - did not blow down for

another 2- 1/2 hrs

 EUE tbg wywell Wilig ¥67°5242" without
tagging sand. Set: 175 3 2-3/8" 0D 4.74 J-55EUE J&L tbg.
pled down BOP and“1nstal1ed well head

TE 5169" set @ 5182" Nipp
Shut we]] in for the nlght

M.I. & R.U. F.W.S. swabbing unit. Swabbed: wel1 9 hrs.
Swabb1ng~- ‘frac water w/ show'0il. Csg. pressure when

- starting’ swabb1ng operation T.S.T:M. Csg. pressure at

end of day 250 psi.

Wtr. decreasing and ‘011 percentage i g.
swabbing at rate of 15 bbls o0il per day. Plan‘to’ put weI]

on pump.

Move in and rig up er “Swab tbg. down. Flufd level on

lst run 2800' down Rig 0p B. O P.

Swab ‘tbg. ‘down.  Fluid Tevel 3800" de

tbg. Tag sand at 5560 RKB. Clean*ﬂ_," e D?dh‘tfr€é6ver

any frac balls after circulating B GoI Hi w/
' ‘sleeve and Model K- cement stinger.” Unable to
nt retainer. Set down an tbg weight. No

sting”

" loss .of ‘circulation or increase in’ puap pressure. Shut- down

over night.

e e Tk

B




DUGAN PRODUCTION CORP.
Windfall 10 :

Page 3

5-20-81

o sting into'r but not enough to open parts.,‘

. Lay down s1iding Sleeve nd stinger. G.I.H. w/ 4-3/4 bit,
ing cement retainer. Circu d out lot of mill varnish - .
small amount of rubber. Went to PBTD w/ bit. Shut down due to strong winds.

Well kic d *ff dur1ng'nfght Turned flow Tine and blew hol ’under

rig. Fill" n hote. Clean 1ocation. Rig’ dcwn. Rig up opposite side
of well head..

Opened wen Up. Load tbg: w/ wa by “as”fbi‘idusv 194 jts.
2-3/8" 0D, 4.7#, J-55, 8 Rd, EUE tbg. T. E. 5720 '47' set at 5733
RKB. Left ‘4-3/4* bit and bit sub'on bottom of tbg. Rig. down MTK.




709 BLOOMFIELD RD. o P, 0. BOX 208 i FARMINGTON, NEW. MEXICO 87401 & puons 505-325-1321 [

June 1, 1981 .
e C&,A—e, 2287

Joe D. Ramey

Division Du-ector

New Mexico 011 Conservation D1v1smn
P. O.;Box 2088 o

‘Santa Fe, NM 87501

and’ Gallegos Gallup Pool)
- San 'Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. "R‘ame'y‘

| Enclosed please find three coples of the above referenced Apphcatlon.

’ly verbally requested th1s matter ‘be placed on the June 17 -
‘1981 Docket and was advised by'the New Mexlco 0il Conservation .
D1v1slon ‘that ‘this request would be. hQ"ored. 1 was also advised that a
writtén application must be filed with the NMOCD on or before June 7,

1981.

“Please advise if yot need any further information. , 5
'Smcerely, ‘
Tommy Roberts
Attorney :

i‘nw .

Cenclosiires ¢ -




Joe' D Rame'

June 1, 1981
Page Two

ce:

,\Con
‘Mineral Lease Records
P.O. Box' 2197

Tenneco Oil Company
P.O. Box 3249
Englewood, CO 80155

Shell Oil Company-
P. O. Box 576
Houston, TX 77001

‘Depco Inc.
‘1025 Petroleum Club Bldg.

Denver, CO 80202

"'Husky 011 Co.

600 S, Cherry Str..
Denver, Cco 80:2_22

hn’ ntal "0il Co.

Houston, TX 77001

One ‘Energy Square

4925 'Greenvxlle Ave.

Dallas, TX 75206

I‘efsgjfo 01] Co.
First of ‘Denver Plaza

‘Suite 2000

Denver, co sozoz
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION OIL CONSE; %

VAT .
on ‘
STATE OF NEW MEXICO Sangy. e D'WSION
‘IN THE Matter of the Appl:cat:on of
‘Dugan Production Corp. for Downhole

» R
Commingling of the Windfall #10 Well | Casse 2787
in San Juan County, New Mexico ~

APPLICATION

Pursuant 40 Rule" 303 C of the Rules and Regulatlons of the State of

'New Mexico Oil Conservat:on D:ws:on, "The Apphcant, ‘Dugan Product:on ‘

i Corp., by and through its attorney, Tommy Roberts, hereby ‘makes

apphcatlon for approval of downhole commmglmg in’ the well ‘bore of the
Wmdfall #10 Well in San’ Juan County, New Mexico. -

Thé Apphcant further states:

1. The Operator of ‘the Windfall #10 Well w1ll be the Apphcant, Dugan

kP'rodoctlcn\ Corp., . Whose address is P. O Box 208 Farmmgton, NM

2. The ‘Windfall 10 Well will be loc‘atéd on}F\édéral Oil'and Gas Lease

Serial No. 11773 msofar as sald lease covers the followmg described lands'

Townshxp 26 North, Ran&e 11 West, NMPM
~Section 31: w/2 (Gallegos Gallup Pool) |

‘Section 31i W/2 (Basin Dakota Pool)

3, The legal lo ‘“‘tién of the well ‘will be 25 followa: . ..

Townshlp 26 ‘North, Range 11 West, 'NMPM

[

Sect1on 31- Umt Letter F

‘San Juan Cotinty, New Mexicoi

4. The Windfall #10 Well "is‘ not currently dually completed in the

7 Gallegos Gallup Pool ‘and” the Basm Dakota ’Pool

5. The Wmdfall #10 Well w111 be capable of only low marginal pro-

ductlon ‘from the Gallegos Gallup Pool and w1ll be capable of’ only Tow

-\ margmal production ‘from the Basm Dakota Pool. a

6. The ownershlp of ‘the above mentioned Pools is common,
7. The proposed commmghng from the above Pools will result in

r’éooirery of addition“al hy‘di‘ocarbo‘n's. ‘the 'preve‘rihc);i of waste and the

_protection ‘of correlative rights. . -




8. All operators of leases éffsegﬂng the dé‘ciiéated"ﬁéreagekfdr this
well, the U.S. Geological »Surve}‘gnd ‘the Supervisor of the District III
Office of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division have been mailed a copy
of this Application. !

" WHEREFORE, the Applicant requests ihis” Application be set for
earing the New Mexico Oﬂ

hearing on June'17, 1981, and that after saicg :
ConserVatlon Division grant this Application éy glvmg approval to the
" downhole ‘commingling of the Windfall #10 Well in San Juan County, New

Mexico.,

Respectfully submitted,

Farinington, NM 8?401

S
4




- A Y CHYA L GiEaT ¥
WINDFALL niv WELL

Apphcatlon For Approval of Downhole Comminghng
Dugan Productlon Corp.

OFFSET LEASES AND OPERATORS

1. USA NM 0553884-—A S
Township 26 North Range 12 West, NMPM
‘ Secﬁon 25: /4
‘San Juan County, New Mexico

OPERATOR: Tenneco Oil Company
P.O. Box 3249
Englewood, CO 80155

‘2. USA NM 6l ‘ »
' ' . Township 26 North, Range 12 West, NMPM
. .Section 36: E/z2. .
'San Juan Coun%y. ‘New Mexico’

OPERATOR Tenneco 011 Company

3. U SA SF 070864
Townshj 25 North Rang e 12 West, NMPM
’ Section 1: ~ NE/4 -.
San Juan County, New Mexico

OPERATOR: Shell Oil Company
P.O. Box 576
Houston, TX 7700]

4, "'USA NM 13051 , ' '
Township 26 North, Range 11 West, NMPM
Section 30., Lots 3 & 4
‘San Juan County, New Mexico

: OPFRATOR' ‘Unleased

5., USA ‘NM 0359212 Sl -

: Townshlp 26°N rth Ran ge 11 West NMPM'
-~ -Gection ""58‘ £/ cffS""’l!! o
San Juan County, New Mexlco

S S OPERATOR- 'Dépco Inc, =
o 1025 Petroleum' Club Bldg.
Denver, CO - 80202

OPERATOR: ‘Husky 0il Co. - 508 -
: 600 S. Cherry Str.
Denver. Cco 80222

6. Indian Lease No. I-l49-1n" 7971

N - Township 26 Nor , 1 West, NMPM :
: Section: ~‘30. “Sk/4

Section 31: NE/4 S

‘San Juan County, New Mexxco ; . >

OPERATOR. Contmental 011 Coy = 50%
Mineral Lease Records .
P.O. Box~ 2197 -
Houston, TX 77001

OPERATOR: Tenneco Oil Company - 50%
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USA NM 11773

Township 26 North, Range 11 West NMPM
Section Sl_gSE T SEIT
San Juan County, New Mexico
OPERATOR: Dugan Producuon Corp.
P.O. Box 208 ,
Farmington, NM 87401

NOO-C~14-20-5210
‘Towhship 25 North, Range 11 West, NMPM
.. Section b3 -NW/4
San Juan County, New Mexico

‘Oklahoma Oil Co‘. 50% ORRI’
; B ¢ Surface to 5800')
1120 One Energy Square

4925 Greenville Ave, .
Dallas, TX 75206 )

OPERATOR :

OPERATOR:

Tesoro 011 Co. Remammg Interest
First of Denver Plaza
Suite 2000

Denver, co 80202

USA SF 078062
Township 25 North, Rangg 11 West, NMPM
Section "6: NE/4
San Juan County, New Mexico ~

OPERATOR: Shéll 0Oil Company




OIL CONSERVATION ’6’13‘1’1310}:,

' STATE OF NEW MEXICO N
JUN 05 1981 %’
IN THE Matter of the Application of _ : i v
Dugan Production Corp. for Downhole » OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION .
Commingling of the Windfall #10 Well SANTA FE {
in San Juan County, New Mexico . '
APPLICATION Cm 2251 i
' Pursuant to Rule 303 C of the Rules and Regulations of the State of f
’\‘New Mexico Oil Conservation Division, The Apphcant, Dugan Productlon
: Corp., by and through its attorney, Tommy Roberts, hereby makes i
apphcat:on for approval of dov;mhole commmghng in the _well bore of the‘ ;
; Windfail #10' Well in"San Juan County, "New Mexico. |
The Apphcantfurtherstates
‘1. The Opérator of the Windfall #10 Well will be the ‘Applicant, Dugan :
: . 3
1

'Produétién Corp., whose address is P.O. Box 208, Fariington, NM
0. | |
2. The Windfall $10 Well will be located on Federal Oil and Gas Lease
Serial-'l‘lo;’“’il’??} insofar as said Jease covers the followiog described lands

Townéliﬁi?é' North Range 11 West, NMPM

Section 31: WIZ (Ga]]egos Gallup Pool)
Sectwn 31. wiz (Basm Dakota Pool)

-3, The" legal Iooat:on of ‘the well will be as follows-

Town‘shxpf26 \North, Rangt_a 11 West, NMPM‘

* Section 31: Unit Letter F
.San Juan County, New Mexico

b : ' 2

4. The Wmdfall #10 Wel] is not currently dually completed m the :

5. The Windfall #10 Well will be capable of only low marginal pro-

"’Gallegos Gallup Pool and the Basm Dakoua ‘Pool.

duction from the' Gallegos Gallup Pool. and wzll be capable of only low o

marginal production from the Basin: Dakota Pool.
6. The ownershxp of the above mentxoned Pools is common. .

7. The 'piroposed cdminin‘gling from the above" Pools will result in

‘recovery of additional hydrocarbons, the prevention of waste and the

' "protection of correlative rights. '




Ly T

o o1 e

8. Al “opeiitOrs of leases o"ffséttikngkthe dedicated ;creaée for fhis |
well, the U.S. Geological Survey and the Supervisor of the District III
Office of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division have been mailed a copy
of this Apphcat:on.

WHEREFORE the Applicant requests this Application be set for
hearing on June 17, 1981, and that after said bearmg ‘the New Mexico Oil L "f

Conaervation Division grant this Apphcatxon by ngmg approval to the

downhole commmglmg of the Wmdfall #10 We]l"m Sian Juan County, ‘New

Mexico.

RO . - Respéctfifﬁyf‘ submitted,

 P.O. Box zos
Farmington, NM 8740]
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1.
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6.

' USA NM 61

 WINDFALL #10 WELL

Apphcation For Approval of Downhole Comminglmg
Dugan Production Corp.

OFFSET LEASES AND OPERATORS

USA NM 0553884-A '
~ Township 26 North, Ranje 12 West, NMPM
Sectiori 25: SE/4
San Juan County, New Mexico

OPERATOR Tenneco Oil Company
P.O. Box 3249
Englewood, CO. 80155

Towns!np 26 ‘North, Ranie 12 West, NMPM
Section 36: EJ2.
San Juan County, New Mexico

-~ OPERATOR: - Tenneco Oil Compény ‘

E USA SF 070864

Townsh1p 25 North Range 12 West, NMPM
-~ Section 1: NE/4
San Juan County, New Mexico

, OPERATOR * Shell 0il Company
’ P 0. Box 576
Houston, TX 77001

USA NM 13051

Townshlp 26 quth, Range 11 Wéé""t,‘ NMPM
~ Section 30: Lots 3 & 4
San Juan County, ‘New Mexico

i 0

’ OPERATOR Unleased

USA NM 0359212 : :
' Townsl'up 26 North Ran&e 11 West, NMPM
“Bection - 30: Ef¢ of 'SWi4
‘San Juan County, New Mexico

OPERATOR' Depco Inc. - 50%
, 1025 Petroleum Club Bldg.
Denver, CO ‘80202

OPERATOR: Husky ’O"’L,'_?Co. =, 50%
600 S, Cherry Str.
Denver, CO 80222

Ind:an Lease No. 1-149-Ind 7971
Township 26 North,;Range """" 11 West. NMPM
_Section 30: SE/4
~ “Section 31: " NE/4
San Juan County, New Mexlco

0PERA'I‘0R° Contmental 011 Co. - 50%
Mmeral Lease Records
5 P.0. Box 2197
- Houston, TX 77001

OPERATOR: Tenneco Oil Cotipatiy - 508

B o i
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9.

USA NM 11773

Townéhip 26 'North, Range 11 West, NMPM
. Section 31: SE/4
San Juan County, New Mexico

OPERATOR. Dugan Production Corp.

P.O. Box 208
Farmington, NM 87401

NOO-C-14-20-5210

~ Tiwnship 25 North, Ran 11 Vest, NMPM
Section 63 W/id
San ‘Juan’ uounty, New Mexlco

OPERATOR: Oklahoma Oil Co. - 508 ORRI

(Surface to’ 5800')
1120 One Energy. Square
4925 Greenvﬂle Ave,
Dallas, TX 75206

"OPERATOR: Tesc Co. - Remammg Interesi

enver Plaza
Stite 2000 ‘
Denver, CO 80202

USA SF 078062

Townshij 25 North, Rangg_ll West, NMPM

Section 6: NE/4 ,
San Juan County, New Mexico

OPERATOR' ~ Shell Oil Co'xhpaz'i'y' :

T iy
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
' - JUN 0 5 1981

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

s oL CONSER,V_ATK)N Ut‘nb’ﬂ}:‘"
IN THE Matter of the Application of SANTA FE -1
Dugan Production Corp. for ‘Downhole
Commingling of the Windfall #10 Well . :
in San Juan County, New Mexico a 6& 48 7.2/3'1,

APPLICATION

Pursuant to Rule 303 C of ‘the Rules and Regulatxons of the State of
New Mexzco 011 Conservatmn Division, The"’Aﬁplieant, Dugan Productx'on
Corp«;’ by and through its attorney, Tommy ‘Roberts, hereby makes

3

apphcatlon for approval of downhole commingling in the well bore of the

' Wmdfall #10 Well in San Juan County, New ‘Mexico.

The Apphcant further states.

1. "’he Operator of the Windfall #10 Well will be the Apphcant , Dugan

Productxon ‘Corp.s whose address is P.O. Box 208, Farmington, NM

87401,

2. The Windfall #16 Well will be located on 'F‘e'dei"alv 6il and Gas Lease -

'Senal No." 11773 insofar as said lease covers the followmg described Jands:

Townsl'up 26 North Range 11 West, NMPM

Sec_t}on 31: W/2 (Gallegos Gallup Pool)

Section 31: W/2 "(B’asirf Dakota Pool)

3. The legal Jocation of “the well wili'be as’ follow"er
| rownship 26 North, Range 11 West, NMPM

Section’ 31: Unit Letter F

San Juan County, New Mexico

4. ‘The Wmdfall #10 Well is not currently duolly coo)pleted in the

Gallegos Gallup Pool and the Basin Dakota ‘Pool.”

5, v The Windfall #10 Well vnll be capable of only low margmal 'pro-

duction from the Gallegos Gallup Pool. and w:ll be ‘capable’ of only low

marginal productlon from the Basin Dakota Pool. 4
6. The ownership of the above mentioned Pools is common.
7. The proposed commingllng from the ab.;ve Pools w1ll result in

recovery of additional hydrocarbons. the prevention of waste and the

~. protection of ‘correlative rights. ; : . 4

A 5 B
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8. All operators of leases offsetting the dedicated acreage for this
well, the U.S. Geological Survey and the Supervisor of the District IiI'

Office of ihe New Mexico Oil Conservation Division have been mailed a copy

“of this Application.

, WHEREFORE the Apphcant requests thls Apphcatzon be set for
héaring on ~Ju’ii'e 17, 1981, and that ‘after said hearing theNew Mexico Oil
Conservatiori Division grant this Application by ‘giving approval to the

downhole"commingling of the Windfall #10 Well in San Juan County, New

Mexico.
Respectfully submitted;
Tommy Rj)e‘rts ’
Attorney for Apphcant
‘P.O. Box 208
Farmington, NM 87401
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2. USA NM 61 o
Townsh:p 26 North, Range 12 West, NMPM

5. USA ‘NM' 0359212

" WINDFALL #10 WELL -

Application For Approval of Downhole Commingling

Dugan Production Corp.
OFFSET LEASES AND OPERATORS

1. USA NM 0553884-A
Township 26 North, Ranpe 12 West, NMPM

~ Section 25: SE/4
San Juan County, New Mexico

OPERATOR° Tenneco oil Company
"~ P.O. Box 3249
Englewood, CO 80155

- Section 36: E/2
San Juan County, ‘New Mexico

OPERATOR : Tehnoéo ot ‘Company

3. USA SF 070864
Township 25 North, Range 12 West. NMPM

. Section 1: -NE/4
San Juan County, ‘New Mexico

OPERATOR Shet} Oil Company
P.O. Box 576 =
Houston, TX 77001

4. USA NM 13051

Township 26 North, Range 11 West, NMPM
Section 30: Lots 3% 4
- San Juan County, New Mexico

OPERATOR Un]eased

i}

Township 26 North Ran e 11 West,
“Section 307" '
San Juan County, New Mexico

OPERATOR' Depco Inc. - 50% :
1025 Petroleum Club Bldg.

Denver R CO 80202

OPERATOR: Husky Oil Co. - 50%
600 'S, Cherry Str.
Denver, CO 80222

6, Indian Lease No. 1-149-Ind,?97lf»
o “Township 26 North; " e 11" West, NMPl‘u
Section 30: SE/4
, ‘Section 31: NEI4
. San Juan County, New Mexico

OPERATOR. Continenta] Oil Co.. = 50%
‘Mineral Lease Records
P.O. Box 2197 ,
Houston, TX 77001

OPERATOR:. Tenneco Oil Company - 50%

N"M?M

s




7. USA NM 11773 .
Township 26 North, Ran e 11 West, NMPM

. Section 311 /4.
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dugan Production Corp.
P.O. Box 208
‘Farmington, NM 87401

OPERATOR:

8. NOO-C—M-ZO-SZIO
Township 25 North, Range 11 West. NMPM
Section 6: IL B
San Juan County, New Mexico . S

- 50% ORRI
‘ '(Surface to 5800‘)
1120 One Energy Square
4925 Greenville Ave.
‘Dallas, TX 75206

Tesoro Oil Co. - Remammg Interest
First-of- ‘Denver Plaza

Suite 2000
‘Denver, CO 80202

L L T

OPERATOR.' Ok]ahoma 011 Co..

GPERATOR:

9. USA SF 078062 o |
‘ Townshxp 25 North, Ran ye: 11 West, NMPM

Section 6: NE/4
San Juan County, New Mexxco )

Shell Oil Company

OPERATOR:

Lo e g e




FLORENE DAVIDSON

ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION-SANTA FE
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:?Jnd 31gnated Gallup = - and Ba31g—Dako;a- _PIOGDCtiOR;

I ST e e

, S’I‘A’I‘E ‘OF NEW MEXICO . .
ENERGY ‘AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
'OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN TRE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING.

casE No. 1281

Order No. R-(,220

APPLICATION OF DUGAN PRODUCTION CORPORATION

'FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING SAN JUAN

| COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 17
lS_Ei___J at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Dan1e1 ‘S.
Nutter . ‘

NOW, on this dé&'bf 1une v 19 81 , the

Vﬁivinlbn’ﬁiréCtor, having ‘considered Eheftestimony, the record,
' and the recommendations of ‘the Examiner, and being fully
Aadvised in the premises,
”7(1) “That due publlc ‘notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof. ; | ;
(2) "Mhat"vthe» 'applidént, Dugan Productlon Corporatlon , is

the owner and operator of the Wl"dfall Well No. 10 v y
'1oeated‘in"unit F of section 31 ' Townshib 26 North A

t3$ That the applicant seeks authority to commingledf

withiﬁ‘¥he wellhore 6f the above-described well.
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‘preventing waste, and will not vio

remedial action,

“district office of‘the'Dlv

pnaaoah—oi the ccmmlngled

Undbéignated-ﬁallup“ i zone, the

(4) That from the

oil ‘
subject well is: ﬂapable of 'low marglnal production only.

(5) That from the ‘Basin-Dakota ‘f' -~ -+ ' gzone, the

{production only.
A
~(6) That the proposed commlngllng may result

h of the subject'pocla, thereb;

subject well is capable of low marginal

of addztlonal ‘hydrocarbons from eac
1ate correlative rights.

(7 That'the reservcir'characterlstlcs of each of the

subject zones are such that underground waste would not be caused

by the proposed‘commlnglxng prov1ded that the well 1s not shut-in

for an extended perlod. : ‘ e
(8) That ‘to afford the D1v151on the opportunlty to assess

d-to expedltlously order approprlate

the potent1a1 for waste an
‘Aztec

in the recovery

‘the operator should notlfy the

I

ision any tlme the subject well is

.shut-in for 7 consecutlve days.

(9) That 1n“order to' allocate the ‘commingled productlon

‘to each cf the commlngled 7ones in the sub;ect well, ' AAZ %;’ =

pﬁﬁanat-oi the commlngled OII productlon should be

allocated to the Undesn;nated Gall"P zone, and - 44 4 ,

productlon to the




IT IsiTﬂEREFORE'OﬁDﬁREb:

(1) That the’ appllcant, Disgan Production Corporatlon ,‘is

hereby authorized to commingle Undesignated’ Gallup oo and
Basin-Dakota =~ o _prdduc’:tic'm within the welibbre of ;
the Windfall Well No. 10 , located in Unit F of :
Section ;_____}_}______, Townshxp 26 North ’ Raage' - ""1"1 ‘West SR
'NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico.

(2) That wﬂ ' Wtbe . commingled Ol,

-production shall ‘be allocated to the Undeslgnated Gallup -

zone and w ﬂ o W the commingled

‘Basxn-Dakota -------- L

U
productlon shall be allocated to ‘the

PSSR e S

zZone.

7
oot

(3) That the operator qu the subject well shall 'imme'diateif

‘ not:.fy the D1v1s:Lon s Azitec o ‘district office any time the

i

' ~ . s ot
well has been’ shut-in for 7 consecut:.ve days and-shall concurrently |
§

'A"vpreseht, to the - Dlvxsxon, a plan for remedlal act:.on.

mwmmﬂmmw .

4y 'i‘;h‘at'fj'ﬁri'sdictiOn'of ‘this cause i8S retalned for the:

entry of such further orders. as the D1v1510n may deen necesﬁSary‘.

‘ ) DONE at Santa Fe, New Mezuco , ‘'on the day and year hereinaboVv
. =
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